From: _<_@infrastructu re.gov.au>

Sent: Tuesday, 22 June 2021 09:27

To: @nirc.gov.nf>

Cc: @infrastructure.gov.au>
Subject: RE: PFAS [SEC=OFFICIAL]

Hi [}

| have actioned your email, I'll get back to you as soon as | can.




In the meantime, information about the Senversa Environmental Investigation including the findings
within the Watermill catchment is available on the department’s NI PFAS webpage where you can find
the March 2021 Fact Sheet and Preliminary Investigation reports (Executive Summary and Full Report).

Kinds regards

_ Norfolk Island Team « Territories Division

E infrastructure.gov.au « Norfolk Island
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Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional Development and Communications
CONNECTING AUSTRALIANS « ENRICHING COMMUNITIES «+ EMPOWERING REGIONS
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mailt @nirc.gov.nf
Sent: Friday, 18 June 2021 7:01 AM
@infrastructure.gov.au>
@infrastructure.gov.au>

Subject: PFAS

v

-rang the other day to inform me of possibility of PFAS contamination in the water hyacinth
being delivered to the Waste Management Centre.

We have accepted this FOC as we intend to make compost that will be available to the public to recover
the cost of processing. What we intend to do is isolate this compost in case it needs testing.

If testing for PFAS is required this will be at the Departments expense as will the cost of appropriate
disposal if PFAS is present.

The compost will be in the Hotrot for about 10 days then it cures for 6-7weeks. After this time | will not
have anywhere to store it and the curing bays will be needed for the new batches of compost.

Can yourself or-advise at your earliest convenience if testing is required and what we need to do
get the samples off island.

Kind Regards,
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IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONTENT
The views expressed in this e-mail are not necessarily those of the Norfolk Island Regional Council unless otherwise stated.
The Norfolk Island Regional Council does not warrant that this message is free from viruses or any other defect or error.

IMPORTANT NOTICE REGARDING CONFIDENTIALITY

This electronic message is intended only for the addressee and may contain confidential information. If you are not the
addressee, any transmission, distribution or photocopying of this e-mail is strictly prohibited. The confidentiality attached
to this e-mail is not waived, lost or destroyed by reasons of a mistaken delivery to you. The information contained in this
e-mail transmission may also be subject to Freedom of Information legislation. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please contact the author of the message, as soon as practicable.

Please consider the environment before printing.

Disclaimer

This message has been issued by the Department of Infrastructure, Transport, Regional
Development and Communications. The information transmitted is for the use of the intended
recipient only and may contain confidential and/or legally privileged material.

Any review, re-transmission, disclosure, dissemination or other use of, or taking of any action in
reliance upon, this information by persons

or entities other than the intended recipient is prohibited and may result in severe penalties.

If you have received this e-mail in error, please notify the Department on (02) 6274-7111

and delete all copies of this transmission together with any attachments.






